
 

 

 
Colfax City Council Meetings are ADA compliant. If you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the City Clerk at (530) 346-2313 at least 72 hours 
prior to make arrangements for ensuring your accessibility. 

August 23, 2017 

 

Page 1 of 2  
 

. 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
August 23, 2017 

Closed Session 6:00 PM 
Regular Session 7:00 PM 

 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER_________________________________________________________________________  
1A. Call Meeting to Order  
1B. Roll Call 
1C. Public Comment on Closed Session Item 
1D. Closed Session 

1) Conference with Real Property Negotiations pursuant to Government Code 54956.8. 
 Property under review:  006-066-027-000  
 Negotiating parties: Edward F. Marson 
 Under negotiation: price and terms of payment 
 

2. CALL TO ORDER_________________________________________________________________________  
2A. Call Open Session to Order 
2B. Report from Closed Session 
2D. Pledge of Allegiance 
2E. Roll Call 
2F. Approval of Agenda Order 
This is the time for changes to the agenda to be considered including removal, postponement, or change to the agenda sequence. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: By motion, accept the agenda as presented or amended. 
 

3. PRESENTATIONS_________________________________________________________________________ 
3A.    Colfax High School Project ς Forgotten Soldier 
 Calli Genestς 
3B. Weimar Institute Program ς Volunteer Students 
 Narlon Edwards ς Total Campus Involvement 
  

4. CONSENT CALENDAR______________________________________________________________________ 
Matters on the Consent Agenda are routine in nature and will be approved by one blanket motion with a Council 
vote. No discussion of these items ensues unless specific items are pulled for discussion and separate action.  If 
you wish to have an item pulled from the Consent Agenda for discussion, please notify the Mayor. 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Approve Consent Calendar 
4A. Minutes ς Regular Meeting August 9, 2017 
 Recommendation:  Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of August 9, 2017. 
4B. Cash Summary: July 2017 
 Recommendation:  Receive and File. 
4C. Quarterly Investment Report ς Ending June 30, 2017 
 Recommendation:  Receive and File. 
4D. Audit Services 
 Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 34-2107 authorizing the Interim City Manager to enter into an 
 agreement with Richardson and Company for Audit Services for a three year contract. 
 
 



 

 

 
Colfax City Council Meetings are ADA compliant. If you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the City Clerk at (530) 346-2313 at least 72 hours 
prior to make arrangements for ensuring your accessibility. 

August 23, 2017 

 

Page 2 of 2  
 

4E. Asphalt Hotbox 
 Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 35-2017 approving the purchase of an asphalt hotbox from Falcon 
 Asphalt Repair Equipment in an amount not to exceed $34,500. 
4F. Gann Appropriation Limitation 
 Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 36-2017 certifying compliance with the 2016-2017 Appropriation 
 Limitation and establishing the Appropriation Limitation for the 2017-2018 Fiscal Year. 
 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT_____________________________________________________________________ 
Members of the audience are permitted to address the Council on matters of concern to the public within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the City Council that are not listed on this agenda.  Please make your comments as 
brief as possible; not to exceed three (3) minutes in length.  The Council cannot act on items not included on this 
agenda; however, if action is required it will be referred to staff. 
 

6. COUNCIL, STAFF AND OTHER REPORTS_____________________________________________________ 
The purpose of these reports is to provide information to the Council and public on projects, programs, and issues 
discussed at committee meetings and other items of Colfax related information. No decisions will be made on 
these issues. If a member of the Council prefers formal action be taken on any committee reports or other 
information, the issue will be placed on a future Council meeting agenda. 
6A. Committee Reports and Colfax Informational Items - All Councilmembers 
6B. City Operations Update ς City staff 
6C. Additional Reports ς Agency partners 
 

7. COUNCIL BUSINESS____________________________________________________________________ 
7A. Goals Update 
 Staff Presentation:  Wes Heathcock, Interim City Manager  
 Recommendation:  FYI 
7B. Surveying for Pond 3 Slope Damage to Embankment 
 Staff Presentation: Dane Schilling, City Engineer 
 Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 37-2017 authorizing the Interim City Manager to execute a First 

Amendment to the Consultant Service Agreement with Coastland Civil Engineering, Inc. to provide 
survey services for Wastewater Treatment Plant Pond 3 Slope Damage. 

 

8. GOOD OF THE ORDER - INFORMAL COUNCIL STATEMENTS REGARDING THE BUSINESS OF THE CITY_______ 
Informal observation reports and inquiries regarding the business of the City may be presented by Council members 
under this agenda item or requests for placement of items of interest on a future agenda.  No action will be taken. 
 

9. ADJOURNMENT_______________________________________________________________________ 
I, Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk for the City of Colfax declare that this agenda was posted  

at Colfax City Hall and the Colfax Post Office. The agenda is also available on the City website at www.Colfax-ca.gov.  
 

 
 
 
 

Administrative Remedies must be exhausted prior to action being initiated in a court of law.  If you challenge City Council action in court, you may be limited to 
raising only those issues you or someone else raised at a public hearing described in this notice/agenda, or in written correspondence delivered to the City Clerk 
of the City of Colfax at, or prior to, said public hearing. 

 

http://www.colfax-ca.gov/
























Check Register Report

Checks Processed - July 2017

CITY OF COLFAX BANK: US BANK Page: 1

Check Check Status Void/Stop Vendor Vendor Name Check Description AmountNumber Date Date Number

USBANKChecks

Date: 08/07/2017

Time: 9:11 am

52730 07/06/2017 Reconciled 01448 AMERIGAS - COLFAX FIRE DEPT PROPANE 18.51
52731 07/06/2017 Reconciled 01448 AMERIGAS - COLFAX SHERIFF DEPT PROPANE 19.77
52732 07/06/2017 Reconciled 01460 AMERIPRIDE UNIFORM STMT6/30/17 598.94

SERVICE
52733 07/06/2017 Reconciled 01772 AUBURNACES BASEBALL EVENT DEPOSIT REFUND 200.00

TEAM
52734 07/06/2017 Reconciled 02111 BDP INDUSTRIES BELT PRESS REPAIR 2,354.12
52735 07/06/201 7 Reconciled 031 20 CALl FORNIA CONSULTING GRANT WRITING 6/1 5-6/30/1 7 1,625.00
52736 07/06/2017 Reconciled 03510 COLFAX GLASS SPLASH PARK MIRROR 86.87
52737 07/06/2017 Printed 07591 COLFAX GREEN MACHINE CITY 3RD OF JULY DONATION 500.00
52738 07/06/2017 Reconciled 05185 ELVIRA BIANCHI BUS LIC RENEWAL REFUND 26.00
52739 07/06/2017 Reconciled 05221 EOSl - ENVIRONMENT WWTP CHEMICALS 5,205.66

OPERATING
52740 07/06/2017 Reconciled 08050 HACH COMPANY WWTP LAB SUPPLIES 476.67
52741 07/06/2017 Reconciled 08070 HANSEN BROS. ENTERPRISES ROCK FOR CABOOSE 163.02
52742 07/06/2017 Reconciled 08170 HILLS FLAT LUMBER CO STMT 6/25/17 2,692.65
52743 07/06/2017 Reconciled 08501 HOME DEPOT CREDIT STMT 6/21/17 272.39

SERVICES
52744 07/06/2017 Reconciled 08660 HUNTAND SONS, INC. FIRE DEPT. FUEL 124.61
52745 07/06/2017 Reconciled 09455 INLAND BUSINESS SYSTEMS COPY MACHINE MAINT. 236.78
52746 07/06/2017 Reconciled 12200 LEAGUE OF CALIFORNIA DIVISION MEETING - MARNIE 3/3/ 25.00

CITIES
52747 07/06/2017 Reconciled 12209 LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE EMP HANDBOOK REVIEW 2,764.39
52748 07/06/2017 Reconciled 13560 MUNICIPAL CODE CODIFICATION ADMIN FEE 225.00

CORPORATION
52749 07/06/201 7 Reconciled 1 6300 PCWA -PLACER COUNTY WATER 3,013.48
52750 07/06/2017 Reconciled 16011(2) PELLETREAU, ALDERSON & STMT7/1/17 5,540.45

CABRAL
52751 07/06/2017 Reconciled 16035 PG&E STMT 6/22/17 25,333.72
52752 07/06/2017 Reconciled 16040A PITNEY BOWES POSTAGE MACH SEALER 53.78
52753 07/06/2017 Reconciled 16500 PLACER OPERATIONALAREA 04 FIRE PROTECTION 5,944.50
52754 07/06/2017 Reconciled 16559 PLAZATIREANDAUTO JOHN DEERE FRONTTIRES 297.45

SERVICE
52755 07/06/2017 Reconciled 18883 SAC-VALJANITORIALSUPPLY SUPPLIES 6.31
52756 07/06/2017 Reconciled 19070 SCORE - SMALL CITIES WORK COMP 01 FY18 & 80,599.89

ORGANIZED LIABILITY
52757 07/06/2017 Reconciled 21131 UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD LAND LEASE 7/25-7/24/18 250.00

COMPANY
52758 07/06/2017 Reconciled 22106 VAN GRONINGEN & FINANCIAL SERVICES JUNE 2017 6,056.25

ASSOCIATES
52759 07/06/2017 Reconciled 23169 WAVE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS FIRE STATION PHONE 28.13
52760 07/06/2017 Reconciled 23169 WAVE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS CITY HALL PHONES 190.89
52761 07/10/2017 Printed 03141 CALPERS JULY 2017 HEALTH PREMIUMS 10,259.38
52762 07/17/2017 Printed 03141 CALPERS UNFUNDED LIABILITY PYMT 2017 2,652.00
52763 07/19/2017 Reconciled 01414 ALHAMBRA& SIERRASPRINGS WATER CORPYARD/WWTP/CITY 519.50
52764 07/19/2017 Reconciled 01766 AT&T MOBILITY JUNE 2017 CELL PHONES 980.07
52765 07/19/2017 Reconciled 02829 BLUE RIBBON PERSONNEL TEMP LABOR 7/9/17 303.55

SERVICES
52766 07/19/2017 Reconciled 02901 BUREAU VERITAS NORTH BUILDING OFFICIAL SVCS 06/17 5,780.00

AMERICA
52767 07/19/2017 Reconciled 03121 CALIFORNIA BUILDING BUILDING FEE REPORT Q2 2017 40.50
52768 07/19/2017 Reconciled 03401 CHOICE BUILDER AUG 2017 PREMIUMS 697.08
52769 07/19/2017 Reconciled 03493 COASTLAND CIVIL ENGINEER SERVICES JUNE 2017 20,374.83

ENGINEERING
52770 07/19/2017 Printed 03574 COOKS PORTABLE TOILETS & CITY COUNTY DINNER POTTY 293.63

RENT
52771 07/19/2017 Reconciled 03650 CRANMER ENGINEERING, INC. LANDFILLTESTING 4,338.00
52772 07/19/2017 Reconciled 04592 DACOMM WWTP INTERNET 99.95
52773 07/19/2017 Reconciled 04234 DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL JULY 2017 COPY MACH MAINT 468.34
52774 07/1 9/201 7 Printed 04253 DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SB1 1 86 Q2 - 201 7 63.30

SERVICES
52775 07/19/2017 Reconciled 07465 GOLD MINER PEST CONTROL FIRE DEPT 37 PEST CONTROL 144.00
52776 07/19/2017 Printed 08070 HANSEN BROS. ENTERPRISES CABOOSE ROCK/BARK 680.07
52777 07/19/2017 Reconciled 08075 HARRIS INDUSTRIAL GASES CABOOSE 67.32
52778 07/19/2017 Printed 08156 HIGH VOLTAGE SERVICES TELEPHONE POLE INSTALLATION 1,250.00

7 of 10





DAILY CASH SUMMARY REPORT

City of Colfax

07/01/2017 - 07/31/2017

Debit Credit Net Chng

Page: 1
8/7/2017
2:56pm

Fund: 100 - General Fund

07/01/2017 DailyTotals 1,000.t)0 0.00 1,000.00

07/05/2017 Daily Totals 1 ,524.54 0.00 1,524.54

07/06/2017 Daily Totals 1,400.00 0.00 1,400.t)0

07/11/2017 DailyTotals 1,454.91 0.00 1,454.91

07/12/2017 DailyTotals 5,183.51 0.00 5,183.51

07/1 7/2017 Daily Totals 3,38 1 .t)7 0.00 3,381.07

07/19/2017 DailyTotals 64,825.50 0.t)0 64,825.50

07/20/2017 Daily Totals 438.75 0.00 438.75

07/21/2017 DailyTotals 321.50 t).t)0 321.50

07/24/2017 1)ailyTotals 2,806.60 0.00 2,806.60

07/25/2017 DailyTotals 711.84 0.00 711.84

07/27/2017 Daily Totals 4,006.25 0.00 4,006.25

07/28/2017 DailyTotals 1,254.15 0.00 1,254.15

07/31/2017 DailyTotals 255.00 0.0t) 255.00

Fund: 100 - General Fund TOTALS: 88,563.62 0.00 88,563.62

Fund: 120 - Land Development Fees

07/20/2017 Daily Totals 600.00 0.00 600.00

Fund: 120 - Land Development Fees TOTALS: 600.00 0.00 600.00

Fund: 560 - Sewer

07/06/2017 Daily Totals 200.00 0.00 200.00

07/17/2017 DailyTotals 61.33 0.00 61.33

07/20/2017 Daily Totals 335.02 0.00 335.02

Fund: 560 - Sewer TOTALS: 596.35 0.00 596.35

Fund: 561 - Sewer Liftstations

07/03/2017 Daily Totals 407.00 0.00 407.00

07/11/2017 DailyTotals 814.00 0.00 814.00

07/17/2017 Daily Totals 407.00 0.00 407.00

07/28/2017 Daily Totals 407.00 0.00 407.00

Limited to include: JE Types of: CR



































City of Colfax 
May 24, 2017 
Page 8 of 9 

Additional Services:  The fee for additional services provided under this engagement letter or 
otherwise requested by the City, if any, will be based on a rate per hour by staff classification as 
follows: 

Classification Rate Per Hour 
Partner $ 180 
Senior Manager 160 
Managers 140 
Supervisors 120 
Seniors 100 
Staff 80 
Administrative Staff 65 

If any provision in this letter is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void or 
unenforceable, the remaining provisions will nevertheless continue in full force without being 
impaired or invalidated in any way. 

* * * * * 

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you and believe this letter accurately 
summarizes the significant terms of our engagement.  If you have any questions, please let us 
know.  If you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the 
enclosed copy and return it to us. 

Very truly yours, 

RICHARDSON & COMPANY, LLP 

Ingrid M Sheipline, CPA 
Managing Partner 

Response: 

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of the City. 

By: _________________________________ 

Title: _______________________________ 













R. filion Manufacturing INC.
PO.Box.895 Claremont N, II, 03743
Tel: 603-865-1893
Fax: 603-865-1896

DATE
08/03/2017

Infrared Asphalt Equipment Specialist
for Sales, Parts, service & Tech
Support
(800)450-8602

QUOTE#
0803173

ITEM PRICE
1 . 2017 4 TON 4R Trailer Mounted Diesel Re-Claimer

A. 4 Ton Re-Claimer W Hydraulic Top Loading Doors
B. 12V Battery
C. LED Lighting
D. Three Hydraulic Rear Shovel Doors
F. One 100 LB Multivalve DOT LPG Tanks
G. Two 8,000 LB Dexter Axles
H. Electric Brakes
1.20 AMP Marine Battery Charger Maintainer
J. Hydraulic Top Loading Doors and Hydraulic Dump
K. Heated 30 Gallon Tack Tank with Spray System
L. LED Arrow Bar and Strobes

FOB: NEWPORT, NH 03773
DEPOSIT: TBD
BALANCE DUE: UPON SHIPMENT
BUILD TIME: 4-6 WEEKS

TOTAL

I N I II 11 B [ A

$37,500.00
S
S
S
S

$ 270.00
S
S

S
$ 6,995.00
$ 3,100.00
$ 2,300.00

$50,165.00

ITEM 4E





Quote from

FALCON APHALT REPAIR EQUIPMENT.

ITEM 4E



Q\:)

%ThLCON
NJPA PmCE QUOTE

Asphalt Repair Equipment

120 Waldo Ave. Requested By: City of Colfax
Midland, MI 48642
Phone: (989) 495 — 9332
Fax: (989) 495 — 9342

Quote Date Quote Good Through freight Terms Requested By Payment Terms

07/21/17 08/30/17 FOB Midland, MI Treggan Net 30 Days

Item No Description Price

Mu 0259 4-Ton Falcon Asphalt Recycler & Hot Box Trailer $29,982
12-Volt Battery
Triple Wall Construction and Fully Insulated
Automatic Temperature Control
Single Diesel Burner VIP Technology - Voltage Indicator and
Protector Controller Automatically Prevents Burner(s) from
Operating Below Burner Manufacture?s Required Voltage
One-Piece, Seamless Ceramic Combustion Chamber
Independently Certified 92% Fuel Efficiency
Tandem Axle Trailer Frame - 2” x 6” x 3/1 6” Tubular Steel
Diamond Tread Plate Hopper Access Platform
Tires-9x 14.5
Electric Brakes w/ Safety Breakaway
Conspicuity Tape
Included Options:
Battery Charger Package
Dump Box (12-Volt Electric Over Hydraulic)
Single Frame Extension
LED Lighting Upgrade - One Red Stop/TailJTum Light and One
Amber Strobe Per Side
Strobe Warning Light
Arrow Board - LED
Tool Box (25xlOxlO) locking
Tool Holder - 3-Positions
Timer - 24-Hour
30-Gallon Non-Heated I Non-Insulated Rejuvenator I Tack Tank
- Gravity Feed

Operator, Parts and Service Manual Included
Two-Year Machine Warranty and Lifetime Frame Warranty Included
Freight to Colfax, CA, $2,853

1 of2

ITEM 4E









1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  
 

FOR THE AUGUST 23, 2017 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM: Wes Heathcock, Interim City Manager 

PREPARED BY: Laurie Van Groningen, Finance Director 
DATE: August 14, 2017 

SUBJECT: Gann Appropriation Limit 
 

 N/A   FUNDED   UN-FUNDED AMOUNT:  FROM FUND:   

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Adopt Resolution 36-2017 certifying compliance with the Fiscal Year 2016-
2017 Appropriation Limitation and establishing the Appropriation Limitation for the Fiscal Year 2017-
2018. 

 
SUMMARY: 
In 1979, California voters approved Proposition 4, an initiative that added Article XIII B to the California 
Constitution. This constitutional amendment, known as the Gann Initiative, placed limits on the growth of 
expenditures for publicly funded programs. Division 9 of Title 1, beginning with Section 7900 of the Government 
Code, was then added to law to specify the process for calculating state and local government appropriation 
limits and appropriations subject to limitation under Article XII B of the Constitution.  These constitutional and 
statutory sections explain and define the appropriations limit and appropriations subject to limitation as they 
apply to state and local government, and require that each entity of government formally "adopt" its 
appropriations limit for a given fiscal year and certify actual appropriations limit for the preceding year. 

The data required to complete the calculation is provided by the State of California, Department of Finance. 
 
BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:  
The appropriation limit is calculated based on two factors:  a percentage change in population in conjunction 
with a change in the cost of living, or price.  Under Proposition 111, there are options available for each of the 
calculation factors: 

¶ Population Factor ς The City can elect to utilize the percent growth in City population or the percent 
growth in County population 

¶ Price Factor ς The City can elect to use the percent growth in State per capita personal income or the 
percent change in assessed valuation in new non-residential construction. 

 
For the population factor, the percent growth in Placer County population of 1.76% is more favorable than the 
City percent growth of .78%, and has therefore been used in the annual calculation.  For the price factor, the 
percentage change in State per capita income of 1.0369 is used to calculate the limitation.  The population and 
price factors are multiplied together for a combined factor of 1.055.  The combined factor is applied to the fiscal 
year 2016-2017 limit of $2,119,984 to determine the fiscal year 2017-2018 limit of $2,236,900. 

 
 



















City of Colfax 
City Council 

 

Resolution № 37-2017 
 

AUTHORIZING THE INTERIM CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A FIRST AMENDMENT 
TO THE CONSULTANT SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH COASTLAND CIVIL 

ENGINEERING, INC. TO PROVIDE SURVEY SERVICES FOR THE WWTP POND 3 
SLOPE DAMAGE 

 

WHEREAS, on August 9, 2017 the City Council of City of Colfax authorized the City Manager 
to execute an agreement with Holdrege & Kull for geotechnical engineering services 
for the Wastewater Treatment Plant Pond 3 Embankment Slope Damage; and  

 

WHEREAS, the investigation phase of the WWTP Pond 3 slope damage requires a detailed 
survey of the site; and, 

 

WHEREAS, Coastland Civil Engineering, Inc. requested a proposal for survey services from 
Dundas Geomatics, Inc., one of the company’s sub-consultants. Dundas Geomatics, Inc.; 
and, 

 

WHEREAS, Dundas Geomatics, Inc. proposal was reviewed by the City Engineer and 
determined to be appropriate and necessary for the investigation. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City Council of the City of Colfax 
1. The Interim City Manager is authorized to execute a First Amendment to the 

Consultant Service Agreement with Coastland Civil Engineering, Inc. survey services 
for the Pond 3 slope damage investigation in the format attached. 

2. The Interim City Manager is authorized to appropriate and encumber sufficient funds 
from Fund 560-Sewer Operations to pay for the services provided for in said 
agreement;  

3. The City Manager is authorized to submit claims for reimbursement to the appropriate 
agencies including FEMA, Cal OES and Placer County.  

 

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED at the Regular 
Meeting of the City Council of the City of Colfax held on the 23rd day of August 2017 
by the following vote of the Council: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT: 
______________________________________ 

ATTEST:       Stephen L. Harvey, Mayor 
 
___________________________________ 
Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk 

























14 of 20



15 of 20







18 of 20






	00A 170823 Agenda
	04A 170809 Minutes
	04B Cash Summary July 2017
	2018-01 Staff Report Cash Summary Jul 2017
	170823 Cash Summary July 2017 Data

	04C Quarterly Investment Report June 2017
	Quarterly Investment Report Jun 2017
	170823 Quarterly Investment Records

	04D Audit Services
	Staff Report - Audit Services 2017
	Resolution 34-2017 Audit Services - Richardson
	Engagement Letter 2017

	04E Ashpalt Hotbox
	Asphalt Hotbox Staff Report 8.23.2017
	Resolution 35-2017 Asphalt Hotbox 
	Hotbox Quotes

	04F Gann Appropriations
	Gann Staff Report 2017-2018 
	Resolution 36-2017 Gann Appropriations Limitation
	Gann Appropriation Data

	07A Council Goals Update 
	07B Pond 3 Surveying
	Staff Report for First Amendment
	Resolution 37-2017 Survey Pond 3
	Prp 2017-09.03 08-07-17 (Colfax Sewer Pond #3)
	fully signed 2016 City Engineering Agreement




